AGENDA
TO:
Curriculum Approval Committee
FROM:
Curriculum/Scheduling Office

SUBJECT:
Curriculum Approval Committee Meeting Agenda
DATE:
The Curriculum Approval Committee will meet on Wednesday, May 2, 2007 starting at 3:15 p.m. in LCC 16 room 206.
     

CONSENT AGENDA:
	Department
	Curriculumm
	Title
	Type of proposal

	Science
	NRG  160
	Current:  Water and Society

Proposed:  Introduction to Water Resources
	Title Change

	Social Science
	HS 107
	Current:  Gerontology and Aging
Proposed:  Aging:  A Social and Developmental Perspective
	Title change


AGENDA:
	Department
	Curriculumm
	Title
	Type of proposal

	Culinary
	CA 110
	Culinary Adventuring:  Local Guest Chef Series
	New Course

	
	CA 120
	Culinary Adventuring:  Seasonal Baking and Pastry - Study and Application of Local, Sustainable Cuisine
	New Course

	
	CA 121
	Culinary Adventuring: The Composition of Cake.
	New Course

	
	CA 122
	Culinary Adventuring: Rise and Shine, Artisan Bread
	New Course

	
	CA 123
	 Culinary Adventuring:  International Baking & Pastry
	New Course

	
	CA 130
	Culinary Adventuring:  Oregon Wine Country
	New Course

	
	HRTM 150
	At Your Service
	New Course

	Science
	NRG 161
	Introduction to Sustainability
	New Course

	
	
	Water Conservation Technician Program
	Notice of Intent for a new AAS Degree 




